

From: [Lick, Amanda](#)
To: [Williams, Jennifer](#)
Cc: [Campbell, Latasha](#); [Crumity, Latavia](#); [Hendricks, Sumer](#); [Kirsten Parish](#); [Callison, Kathleen](#)
Subject: RE: [External] RE: Shipping Dates
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 3:51:14 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Children and Families. Whether you know the sender or not, do not click links or open attachments you were not expecting.

Okay, thank you! I appreciate the update. Have a lovely day!

Amanda A. Lick

She/Her/Hers

Senior Director
National Strategy & Innovation

C 517-256-7376
E licka@ebsi.com

EMERGENT

401 Plymouth Meeting , Suite 400, Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462, United States



From: Williams, Jennifer <JENNIFER.WILLIAMS1@MYFLFAMILIES.COM>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:29 PM
To: Lick, Amanda <licka@ebsi.com>
Cc: Campbell, Latasha <latasha.campbell@myflfamilies.com>; Crumity, Latavia <Latavia.Crumity@myflfamilies.com>; Hendricks, Sumer <Sumer.Hendricks@myflfamilies.com>; Kirsten Parish <kirsten.parish@myflfamilies.com>; Callison, Kathleen <Kathleen.Callison@myflfamilies.com>
Subject: Re: [External] RE: Shipping Dates

Good afternoon, we will be meeting next week to discuss this.

It all seems impossible until it is done!



Jennifer Williams, CRPS-A
Prevention Unit Supervisor

Office of Substance Abuse and Mental Health
Florida Department of Children and Families
DCF Headquarters
2415 N. Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32303

Cell: 850-481-2954

Jennifer.williams1@myflfamilies.com

Reverse an overdose with Naloxone.
To find Naloxone providers in Florida by
county, visit: isavefl.com

On Aug 20, 2025, at 10:14 AM, Lick, Amanda <licka@ebsi.com> wrote:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Children and Families. Whether you know the sender or not, do not click links or open attachments you were not expecting.

Good morning, FL Team! Just checking in now that I am back from vacation. I hope you all are doing well. Are you available to provide an update on purchasing quantities for Narcan or Kloxxado between now and Sept. 30th? If possible, I am hoping to give our logistics team a heads up on any large shipments if needed.

I appreciate any update that you can provide. I hope the behavioral health conference was good and I look forward to hearing about it when we can connect.

Warm regards,
Amanda

Amanda A. Lick

She/Her/Hers
Senior Director